

SHATITTLA EUBANKS TAYLOR

1008 31st Street Southwest Birmingham, AL 35221
205-427-4511 AL RN License# 1-153705
Shatittla@gmail.com

Energetic professional seeking a nursing position where I can use my nine years of experience, knowledge and highly proficient nursing skills to provide care and treatment to ill, injured, and recovering adults. Bringing focus, attention to detail, a caring heart and smile to patients of all needs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director of Nursing/ Resident Services Director

09/2020 to 03/2021

Elmcroft of Grayson Valley Senior Living Community
Birmingham, AL

Clinically manage a 90 Bed Assisted living facility. Oversee and evaluate all nursing staff, set long-term goals for the nursing department, organize and coordinate with admission and patient care, enforce policies for legal compliance and maintain a high quality of care, control the budget and monitors expenses, collaborate with other departments, and solve issues that may come up. Coordinate care of residents between doctors, home healthcare agencies and pharmacy. Ensure that all resident care is being completed according to physician plan of care, company policy and procedure and state regulations. Create individualized Care plans for all resident according to diagnosis and current care needs. Complete physical assessments per policy and as needed for residents. Medication administration, Flu and pneumonia vaccine administration for patients and staff, Administered TB screening to new employees. Educated staff by way of monthly in-services on topics mandated by the state of Alabama and company policy.

Director of Nursing

09/2019 to 10/2020

The Country Cottages Assisted Living Community
Hoover, AL

RN- Director of Nursing (ALF and SCALF): Clinically manage a 42 Bed Memory care and assisted living facility. Oversee and evaluate all nursing staff, set long-term goals for the nursing department, organize and coordinate with admission and patient care, enforce policies for legal compliance and maintain a high quality of care, control the budget and monitors expenses, collaborate with other departments, and solve issues that may come up. Coordinate care of residents between doctors, home healthcare agencies and pharmacy. Medication administration, Flu and pneumonia vaccine administration for patients and staff, Administered TB screening to new employees.

RN Staff Nurse

07/2016 to 11/2020

Grandview Medical Hospital
Birmingham, AL

Staff Nurse on a 50 bed Med-Surg/Telemetry Unit. Responsible for providing nursing care to 7-10 patients with

various acute and chronic medical needs. Performed patient s assessment incl. cardiovascular, urinary catheters, respiratory, neurologic, tracheostomy, and trauma. Managed oral and intramuscular subcutaneous medications. Assisted patients with bathing, dressing, maintaining personal hygiene, moving in bed, standing and walking. Educated patients and their families on disease processes, med/surg procedures and medication.

Maintained infection control guidelines, IV insertion, administered blood and blood product infusions, provided Central and Peripheral line maintenance. Telemetry monitoring, Blood draws, wound care and dressing changes. Quickly reported changes in patient status to the appropriate physician.

RN supervisor, Restorative Nurse and MDS coordinator

07/2017 to 06/2018

Greenbriar at the Altamont Skilled Nursing and Rehab Facility
Birmingham, AL

RN supervisor, Restorative Nurse and MDS coordinator of a 90 bed skilled nursing and rehab nursing unit. Responsible for the supervision of CNAs and LPNs during my shift. I ensure that orders and proper resident care is being followed through according to company policy and physician orders. I directly supervise 4 restorative CNAs. I work closely with PT, OT, ST and the facility s registered dietitian to ensure that resident s therapy and dietary needs are being followed by the nursing and assistive nursing staff. As the MDS coordinator I document, create nursing care plans and code MDS/Medicare information according to the individualized care that each resident is receiving daily. I also assist in keeping each resident and resident sponsor up to date on all resident care issues and changes.

RN Unit Coordinator- Memory Care

06/2018 to 09/2019

Regency Retirement Village
Birmingham, AL

Managed a 32 bed memory care unit. Responsible for managing all clinical staff. Ensure resident care is being provided according to company policy and state regulations. Closely communicate and coordinate care with residents, resident s families and all healthcare providers. Update care plans daily, responsible for all assessments both on and off site, accurately maintain resident s medical chart and records. Monitored unit budget and ensured that all expenses are documented/ explained and remained inside of budget. A host of other duties. Interim Director of Nursing from November 2018- March 2019.

RN Staff Nurse

01/2016 to 07/2018

St. Vincent's East Hospital
Birmingham, AL

Staff nurse on a 25 Bed Ortho unit . Responsible for safely caring for 5-7 patients with musculoskeletal diseases and disorders like arthritis, fractures, broken bones, joint replacements, genetic malformations, soft tissue infections/ wounds and osteoporosis. Duties included but not limited to proper medication administration, wound care, dressing changes, splint placement, skeletal traction application, pre and post op surgical care, Foley Catheter placement and management, IV insertions, and wound vac placement/ management.

LPN Charge Nurse

10/2012 to 03/2016

Covenant Place/ Woods Assisted Living Community
Gardendale, AL

I worked primarily on the memory care unit. During my shift I was responsible for care and safety of 32 residents, medication administration, wound care and activating emergency services to the hospital for evaluation. I also supervised four assistive personnel during my shifts. Assisted with observation and developing resident care plans. Communicated with pharmacy, ancillary vendors and physicians regarding patient needs or changes in care,

CNA

05/2007 to 12/2010

Sunbridge Health and Rehab

Gardendale, AL

I provided direct patient care to 10-16 patients during a shift. My duties included total ADL care, assistance with showers, baths, dressing, toileting, incontinence care, transfers, ambulation and assistance with meals. I also assisted nursing staff as needed with various treatments and care.

SKILLS

CPR - 10+ years

BLS - 10+ years

Cerner - 4 years

Mckesson Documentaion Software - 2 years

Wound Vac placement and Care - 7 years

IV Placement and Care - 5 years

Peripheral and Central Line Care - 5 years

Foley Placement and Care - 6 years

Blood Draws - 5 years

Epic - 1 year

AccuFlo - 3 years

Trach care and suction - 5 years

PEG Tube administration and Care - 6 years

Medication injections and vaccinations - 9 years

Telemetry Monitoring - 4 years

EKG - 6 years

Chest Tube Care - 4 years

Hemovac and JP drains care - 5 years

Bladder Scans - 5 years

Infection Control - 10+ years

Head to toe physical and system assessment - 10+ years

Registered Nurse Alabama License# 1-153705 - 5 years

Licensed Practical Nurse Alabama - 3 years

Nurse Management - 4 years

EDUCATION

Herzing University

Bachelor's

ADN to BSN Nursing Program Online

Online

08/2020 to Present

Herzing University

Associate

Registered Nurse Bridge Program

Birmingham, AL

04/2014 to 12/2015

Herzing University

Other

Licensed Practical Nurse Diploma Program

Birmingham, AL

04/2011 to 08/2012

Sunbridge health CNA Certification Program

Other

Certified Nurse Assistant

Gardendale, AL

05/2007 to 11/2007

Huffman High School

High school or equivalent

Advanced Diploma

Birmingham, AL

08/2002 to 05/2006